Donna Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Brittney Schade <Brittney@wswellonsrealty.com>

Thursday, October 13, 2022 1:12 PM

Donna Johnson

Jason Wellons; Wellco Contractors; NancyKay West

RE: Changed Plumbing Company for Lots 109-116, Lots 146-150

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Donna,

Here is all the addresses that need to be updated with the new plumbing company. If you need anything else let me

know. Thank you.

Lot 109- 11 Sandalwood Dr /

Lot 110- 10 Black Oak PI
Lot 111- 24 Black Oak PI
Lot 112- 44 Black Oak Pl
Lot 113- 62 Black Oak PI
Lot 114- 80 Black Oak PI
Lot 115- 102 Black Oak PI
Lot 116- 126 Black Oak PI
Lot 146- 50 Basswood Ct
Lot 147- 26 Basswood Ct
Lot 148- 27 Basswood Ct
Lot 149- 47 Basswood Ct
Lot 150- 59 Basswood Ct

Plumbing Company:
Titans Plumbing LLC
919-615-1947

PO Box 1045

Dunn NC, 28335
License # 34800

business@titansplumbing.com

Brittney Schade
910-436-3131

513 Hwy 210 N.
Spring Lake, NC 28350

Brittney@wswellonsrealty.com

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:14 AM



